Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Olea, Maricel <Maricel.Olea@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October, 2018 8:36 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Ler, Bernard-JQ

Subject: #0848011294SG003#023# SJIF3646S VS FBE1030G On 02/09/2017
Hi Vic,

This is Bernard’s matter but | am handling the bodily injury claim of the rider and his lawyer has given me 2 days’
notice quite some time.

Can | check status of your PD claim with TP workshop?
Appreciate if you could revert at your earliest convenience, thank you.

Best Regards,

Maricel Olea

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1826 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
maricel.olea@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts
thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in
any way from its use.
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